TOWN OF ARGOS REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:

Council President George Null called the meeting to order at 7:31 PM.

ROLL CALL:

Present for the meeting: President George Null, Vice President Charles R. Snead, Shawn Harley, Angela Resendez, Eric Partin, Attorney Derek Jones, and Clerk -Treasurer Lisa Mullaney.

MINUTES:

Minutes from the May 19,2021 Regular Session were submitted for approval. Member Harley moved to accept the minutes as written. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN INPUT:

A letter was received from Margaret McFarland to continue to park along Church St for taking care of her mother. After a discussion, President George Null motioned to allow Mrs. McFarland and family to park on Church St. provided she gives the police dept a list of her license plate numbers. Member Resendez seconded; motion carried unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS:

Attorney Report:

Attorney Jones stated he sent a letter to Chris Chupp about his abandoned vehicle a couple of weeks ago and does not know if the situation is resolved. Also, where the property at 326 W. Church if it has been cleaned up or needs to be published for bid. Tabled until Chief Bowman returns from vacation.

With no more business to present to the Member Harley motioned to accept the attorney's report. Member Resendez seconded; motioned carried unanimously.

Hiring for EMS:

Interviews for a potential candidate to fill the Assistant Fire Chief/EMT position were conducted. The results were sent to the Argos Fire Territory Board for review. The Argos Fire Territory Board voted to recommend to the Argos Town Council hire candidate D from July 1st until January 1,2021. This candidate would then retain the position for the Argos Fire Territory. President Null motioned to accept the recommendation from the Argos Fire Territory Board and offer the position to candidate D. Member Partin seconded; Member Harley amended the motion to say they would be a town employee until December 31,2021 and then an employee of the Argos Fire Territory starting January 1, 2022. Motion carried unanimously.

A discussion was hand about hiring the second of three EMT's. Member Harley motioned to allow the Argos Fire Territory Board to hire the second EMT. This EMT would be paid by the Town of Argos until January 1, 2022. Member Resendez seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Other Old Business:

President Null stated the Parkside Church is having a Spring Bazar in Memorial Park. They will be loading and unloading vehicles and would like a consideration from the police dept. for the loading and unloading.

NEW Business:

Other New Business:

EMS Director Sarah McCallum asked for permission to get quotes for Tuff Books that the ones the EMS currently has our outdated. Member Harley motions for Sarah to get three quotes and present them to the Council. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously.

CLAIMS

The June 02, 2021, claims which totaled \$370,067.24. Member Harley moved to accept claims May 18,2021 through June 01,2021. Member Resendez seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

With no more business brought before the board Member Resendez moved to adjourn the meeting and Member Null seconded. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 7:56 P.M.

	George Null, President	
ATTEST:	George Ivan, i resident	
Lisa Mullaney, Clerk-Treasurer	-	